
From: Baronica Roberson [mailto:broberson@chipublib.org]  
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 10:29 AM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Subject: Donated Books 
 
Hi Steve, 
Attached is a list of the donated books that CPL has received form January –June 
2016. Some of these you may have received directly from the branch and as we 
continue to refine the reporting process you may get a few more stragglers. Our 
goal is for me to provide this report to you on a quarterly basis.  
 
I am also working on a report to provide the foundation donations (and gifts in 
kind) to you. Hence, my many questions on the topic last week. Were still refining 
that report and how we will collect the information so I will send that report at a 
later date. 
 
Thanks for your help. 
 
 
 
 

 
Baronica Roberson | Deputy Commissioner 
Chicago Public Library 

mailto:broberson@chipublib.org


Gift Date Branch of Donation Description Donation Made by

June 7, 2016 Waterworks 82 matching bookends Ms. Grazyna Krzycka of the American

Dental Association Library

June 6, 2016 Oriole Park 83 donated books or other non-print materials

June 1, 2016 Merlo 90 donated books or other non-print materials

May 2016 Logan Square 233 donated books or other non-print materials

May 2016 Rodan 36 donated books or other non-print materials

May 2016 Merlo 91 donated books or other non-print materials

April 2016 Logan Square 380 donated books or other non-print materials

April 2016 Mount Greenwood 49 donated books or other non-print materials

Jan-Mar 2016 Jefferson Park 369 donated books or other non-print materials

March 2016 Merlo 81 donated books or other non-print materials

March 2016 Logan Square 242 donated books or other non-print materials

March 2016 Blackstone 228 donated books or other non-print materials

March 2016 Gage Park 8 donated books or other non-print materials

February 2016 Logan Square 74 donated books or other non-print materials

February 2016 Lincoln Park 32 donated books or other non-print materials

Jan-Mar 2016 Near North 974 donated books or other non-print materials

Jan-Mar 2016 Rogers Park 1938 donated books or other non-print materials

February 2016 Archer Heights 26 donated books or other non-print materials

February 12, 2016 Chinatown 35 donated books or other non-print materials

February 2016 Mount Greenwood 20 donated books or other non-print materials

February 2016 Merlo 72 donated books or other non-print materials

In-Kind Gifts and Donations

Chicago Public Library (CPL)
In-Kind Gift Donations Received

Quarterly Reporet for the Period April 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016
to the City of Chicago Board of Ethics
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